
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

NOVEMBER 13, 2014  



 
 

 
Mayor Council Members  
Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 
Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 
City Secretary Andy Curry 
Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  
     

 
Agenda 

Humble City Council 
Regular Meeting 

Thursday, November 13, 2014 6:30 P.M. 
City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 
 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council. 

 
a. Minutes – Regular Meeting October 23, 2014 
b. Financial Statement  
c. Current Invoices 
d. Monthly Department Reports 
e. Correspondence. 

 
3. Ordinance 14-744 encumbering funds budgeted in Fiscal Year 2014 for to be performed 

during Fiscal Year 2015.   
 

4. Approval of Resolution 14-740 adopting the City of Humble Public Funds Investment 
Policy. 

 
5. Approval of Increase Change Order #2 for the Willow Street and Jordan’s Gully 

Improvement Project in the amount of $97,711.64. 
 

6. Appointment of Council Member Ray Calfee to the Animal Shelter Advisory Committee. 
 

7. Approval of a Development Plat for the Fueling Addition at Will Clayton Parkway, a 
subdivision of 2.108 Acre Tract of Land out of the Garrett Joy Survey, A-1401, Humble, 
Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 Unrestricted Reserve.  Location of property is at Will 
Clayton Parkway and Wilson Road. 



8. Approval of a Final Plat for Gateway North 1, a subdivision of 21.5568 acres of land 
situated in the George S. Garner Survey, Abstract No. 288, City of Humble, Harris 
County, Texas; 1 Block, 3 Reserves.  Location of property is at Rankin Road and U.S. 59 
Frontage Road.  

 
9. Authorization for the City Manager to submit a letter confirming that the City of Humble 

will assist in providing traffic control for the 13th annual Humble Lions Club Bike Ride 
on February 14, 2015 to the Humble Lions Club and TxDOT.   

 
10. Approval of remaining 2014 and 2015 declared City Holidays. 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, November 13, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 
114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See 
Agenda. 
 
Posted this 10th day of November, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on November 10th, 2014 
at 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 
 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 
ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 
MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION. 

 
 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – OCTOBER 23, 2014 MINUTES 

B – FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

C – CURRENT INVOICES 

D – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

E – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

OCTOBER 23, 2014 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 10-23-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

OCTOBER 23, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Allan Steagall 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
    Lt. Delbert Dawes 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  John Rudloff 
    Doug Bradford 
              
    
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor Pro Tem Aaron offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA. 

2a.  Minutes – October 9, 2014 Regular Meeting 
2b. Financial Statement 
2c.  Current Invoices 
2d. Quarterly Investment Report 
2e.  Monthly Department Reports 
2f.  Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  



Minutes 10-23-2014 

 
3. SPECIAL PRESENTATION BY MR. TIM BATES REGARDING THE ALLSTATE FOUNDATION’S PURPLE 

PURSE INITIATIVE AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS MONTH. 
 

Mr. Bates presented Mayor MCMannes and representatives from Family Time Crisis Center with a 
custom designed purple purse in recognition of and to raise awareness for economically 
disadvantaged individuals who are disproportionately affected by domestic violence and abuse.  
 

4. ORDINANCE 14-746 AMENDING CHAPTER 30, “PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS, TRANSIENT BUSINESS AND 
HANDBILL DISTRIBUTORS,” ARTICLE III, “TRANSIENT RETAIL BUISINESSES,” SECTION 88, “FEE; 
TERM; REAPPLICATION UPON CHANGE IN INFORMATION,” BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 30-88 
THEREOF AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SECTION 30-88; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER. 
 
City Secretary Stuebe, noted that the Ordinance contained in the Council Packet had been amended 
to strike subsections (4) and (5) respectively upon the advice of legal counsel.  Upon a motion by 
Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to adopt the 
amended Ordinance 14-746 as presented at the meeting amending Chapter 30.    
 

5. ORDINANCE 14-747 AMENDING CHAPTER 8, “AMUSEMENTS AND ENTERTAINMENT” BY ADDING A 
NEW ARTICLE V. “REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES;” 
REGULATING GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES; REQUIRING CITY 
LICENSING OF GAME ROOMS, SETTING FORTH A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 
CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER. 

 
 Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 

approve Ordinance 14-747 amending Chapter 8. 
 
6.  RESOLUTION 14-739 ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR THE ANNUAL LICENSE AND INSPECTION OF GAME 

ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES. 
 

Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed to 
adopt Resolution 14-739 establishing a fee for the Annual License and Inspection of Game Rooms 
and Amusement Redemption Machines. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:38 P.M. on Thursday, October 23, 2014.   

 
    
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Humble
Balance on Deposit, All Funds
For the Month of October 2014

General Fund:
Fiscal YTD 
Earnings

Balance as of 
10/31/2014

Cash 128.21$            4,689,267.27$         
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 5,458.23           15,988,891.41         
Cash - METRO 86.15                5,328,041.75           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs - METRO 6,853.29           9,646,189.61           

Total 12,525.88         35,652,390.04         

Water & Sewer Operating Fund:
Cash -                    3,244,854.62           
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 2,359.32           4,092,161.35           

Total 2,359.32           7,337,015.97           

Photo Traffic Safety Fund:
Cash 25.26                1,550,196.10           
Brokerage CDs -                    499,721.00              

Total 25.26                2,049,917.10           

Hotel Tax Fund:
Cash -                    506,013.25              

Total -                    506,013.25              

Capital Projects Fund:
TexStar- Water Well Construction 0.08                  4,153.28                  
Brokerage CDs- Water Well Construction -                    144,845.72              

Total 0.08                  148,999.00              

Sewer Plant Construction Fund:
Cash -                    153,060.71              
Brokerage CDs 73.97                119,889.00              

Total 73.97                272,949.71              

Total All Funds:
Cash 239.62              15,471,433.70         
TexStar 0.08                  4,153.28                  
Federal Agency Bonds, Commercial Paper, Brokerage CDs 14,744.81         30,491,698.09         
Total 14,984.51$      45,967,285.07$       



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

10/17/2014 1,673.00                1,673.00$               

10/24/2014 917,235.55            96,983.33                   57,558.60          327,588.95           1,399,366.43$        

10/24/2014 49,158.36              5,384.65                     3,400.76              1,861.35            55,755.64             115,560.76$           

10/30/2014 125.00$                   125.00$                  

-$                           
-$                           

966,518.91$          102,367.98$                   3,400.76$               57,558.60$           383,344.59$             1,513,190.84$        

SEPTEMBER PURCHASE CARDS

180,302.34$          47,764.12 250.46 2922.79 231,239.71$           















Alexander, Joe 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 6.36
Alexander, Joe 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Asco Equipment 38.41
Alexander, Joe 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 Wood Alternator And St 65
Alexander, Joe 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 A-Line Auto Parts #25 510.48
Alexander, Joe 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho 356.75

977

Bailey, Richard 9/17/2014 9/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 125

Baucom, Billy 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Bed Bath & Beyond #116 13.99
Baucom, Billy 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 1.78
Baucom, Billy 9/16/2014 9/18/2014 M D N  Enterprises 475
Baucom, Billy 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Tceq Epayment 111
Baucom, Billy 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 The Home Depot 576 38.77

640.54

Blake, Scott 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Best Buy      00002550 77.98

Boeske, W 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps 10
Boeske, W 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Hobby-Lobby #0160 71.99
Boeske, W 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Humble City Cafe 23.23
Boeske, W 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 El Ranchero Mexican Re 27.22

132.44

Bradshaw, Melinda 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 Shsu Web Pay 225
Bradshaw, Melinda 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 583.5
Bradshaw, Melinda 9/13/2014 9/15/2014 Macy'S East #716 309.83

1118.33

Brown, Damian 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Petco 2427    63524276 44.99
Brown, Damian 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Vitalpet 1 159.44

204.43

Burt, Jack 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Vericom Computers Inc 500
Burt, Jack 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Vs Visual Statement In 1194.5
Burt, Jack 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Cross Border Trans Fee 11.95
Burt, Jack 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 19
Burt, Jack 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Office Depot #262 497.93

2223.38

Campbell, Jason 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum 17.1
Campbell, Jason 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 47.76
Campbell, Jason 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 33.96
Campbell, Jason 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 The Home Depot 576 76.88
Campbell, Jason 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 56.76

232.46

Cantu, Stephen 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 14.17
Cantu, Stephen 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 312.4
Cantu, Stephen 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Consolidated Traff 250
Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 590.43
Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 656.26
Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 1264.18
Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 95
Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 1881.85

5064.29

Chambers, Vera 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Office Depot #262 36.05
Chambers, Vera 9/12/2014 9/12/2014 Comcast Of Houston 13.37
Chambers, Vera 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Publicdata.Com 75



Chambers, Vera 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Office Depot #262 74.04
198.46

Coats, Carolyn 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Office Depot #262 175.94
Coats, Carolyn 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Kroger #190 25.41
Coats, Carolyn 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419 110.2
Coats, Carolyn 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 Kays Sandwich 17.3
Coats, Carolyn 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 Cvspharmacy #6761  Q03 51.34
Coats, Carolyn 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Office Depot #262 136.92

517.11

Coombs, Clint 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Nor Northern Tool 2278.99
Coombs, Clint 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum 130.5
Coombs, Clint 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Www Swagoffroad Com 299.95
Coombs, Clint 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Northern Tool Equip Tx 259.96
Coombs, Clint 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum 335.95
Coombs, Clint 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Www Knkut Com 218.99
Coombs, Clint 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 52.79
Coombs, Clint 9/14/2014 9/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 157.24
Coombs, Clint 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Office Depot #262 10.49

3744.86

Corrales, Sergio 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 Harris Co Toll Rd-Rebi 40

Cuellar, Angel 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 24.26
Cuellar, Angel 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 101.38
Cuellar, Angel 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 130
Cuellar, Angel 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 4.49
Cuellar, Angel 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 47.92
Cuellar, Angel 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 50.87
Cuellar, Angel 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 159.56
Cuellar, Angel 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 M D N  Enterprises 2906
Cuellar, Angel 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 66.97

3491.45

Culp, Joseph 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 International Associat 200

Davis, Ray 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 Leslies Pool Sply#1002 146.27
Davis, Ray 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 21.48
Davis, Ray 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 M D N  Enterprises 168.69
Davis, Ray 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 M D N  Enterprises 96.38
Davis, Ray 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Moore Supply Company 146.24
Davis, Ray 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 The Home Depot 576 19.97
Davis, Ray 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 New Caney Tool Rental 130
Davis, Ray 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 New Caney Tool Rental -40

689.03

Diaz, Theresa 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Paypal  Berkanalang 320
Diaz, Theresa 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Abc Home And Commercia 128.75

448.75

Elliott, Sandra 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Wal-Mart #0744 14.98
Elliott, Sandra 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 50
Elliott, Sandra 9/1/2014 9/2/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof 54.48

119.46

Emerson, Kevin 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 16.64
Emerson, Kevin 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Consolidated Traff 338

354.64



Fillmore, Steve 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Office Max 199.99
Fillmore, Steve 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Besco Electric Supply 11.1
Fillmore, Steve 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 20.74
Fillmore, Steve 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Tceq Epayment 111
Fillmore, Steve 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Best Buy      00002550 44.99

387.82

Flores, Teodulo 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 68.98
Flores, Teodulo 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 215.82

284.8

Flynt, Michael 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Cellebrite Usa Corp 2998.99

Folsom, Cindy 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In 178

Franks, Joe 9/27/2014 9/29/2014 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 527
Franks, Joe 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Pen Pennwell Books 91

618

Ganyo, Mark 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 208.08
Ganyo, Mark 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 874.94
Ganyo, Mark 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 138.72
Ganyo, Mark 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 8.16
Ganyo, Mark 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 325
Ganyo, Mark 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc -10.67
Ganyo, Mark 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 39.6
Ganyo, Mark 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 16.11
Ganyo, Mark 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 58.04
Ganyo, Mark 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 169.73
Ganyo, Mark 9/3/2014 9/8/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 29.64
Ganyo, Mark 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 452.43

2309.78

Gill, Patricia 9/20/2014 9/22/2014 Hutshop.Com 2556.4

Green, Christine 9/20/2014 9/22/2014 Shipley Do-Nuts 20.28
Green, Christine 9/20/2014 9/22/2014 Fairfield Inn-Humble 100
Green, Christine 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 Target        00014571 210
Green, Christine 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Wal-Mart #0744 800
Green, Christine 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop 50
Green, Christine 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 1000
Green, Christine 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Blk Minnesota Youth In 220.32
Green, Christine 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Channing Bete Co Aha 1434.44

3835.04

Hastings Jr, Tommy 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Academy Sports #21 6.99

Hawkins, Fred 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 479.8
Hawkins, Fred 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 12.97
Hawkins, Fred 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 13.98
Hawkins, Fred 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 23.22
Hawkins, Fred 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 38.9
Hawkins, Fred 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 43.27

612.14

Hosler, Thomas 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Waukesha-Pearce Housto 1449.5
Hosler, Thomas 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Tceq Epayment 111
Hosler, Thomas 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 M D N  Enterprises 244.52
Hosler, Thomas 9/23/2014 9/23/2014 Ww Grainger 358.4
Hosler, Thomas 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Competitive Choice Inc 1528.96



Hosler, Thomas 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 12.98
Hosler, Thomas 9/17/2014 9/18/2014 Texas Southern Testing 60
Hosler, Thomas 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 American Patriot Indus 589.79
Hosler, Thomas 9/16/2014 9/18/2014 American Patriot Indus 885.86
Hosler, Thomas 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L 111
Hosler, Thomas 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 394.8
Hosler, Thomas 9/11/2014 9/11/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co 363.88
Hosler, Thomas 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Lou'S Gloves Inc 258
Hosler, Thomas 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Hach Company 1259.45
Hosler, Thomas 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 In  Pump Solutions Inc 2350
Hosler, Thomas 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 In  Pump Solutions Inc 1575
Hosler, Thomas 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 In  Pump Solutions Inc 1146
Hosler, Thomas 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 96.93
Hosler, Thomas 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Splashtop.Com 180
Hosler, Thomas 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Usa Blue Book 299.04

13275.11

Hottman, Adam 9/15/2014 9/17/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc 153.92

Hoyt Jr, Garry 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 12.41

Johnson Iii, Louis 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Aqualsol Controllers I 112.33
Johnson Iii, Louis 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Aqualsol Controllers I 40.85
Johnson Iii, Louis 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 Fort Bend Services  In 1473
Johnson Iii, Louis 9/9/2014 9/15/2014 Hach Company 120.79
Johnson Iii, Louis 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 Hach Company 259
Johnson Iii, Louis 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 350
Johnson Iii, Louis 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 350

2705.97

Kellar, Chancey 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 26.76
Kellar, Chancey 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 117

143.76

Killian, Elanna 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Llbean-Direct 219.75
Killian, Elanna 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Ctyclk Information 60
Killian, Elanna 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Ctyclk R Property 16
Killian, Elanna 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 Ampco Parking 1311 Pre 10

305.75

Killion, Ryan 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Office Depot #262 17.99
Killion, Ryan 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 362.42
Killion, Ryan 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho 135.35
Killion, Ryan 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 94.7
Killion, Ryan 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Truck Gear Sc I-45 N 5

615.46

Lee, Daniel 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Office Depot #262 177.99

Legoudes, Melissa 9/27/2014 9/29/2014 Office Depot #345 1615.84
Legoudes, Melissa 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Office Depot #1127 1806.1
Legoudes, Melissa 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Ds Services Standard C 32.11
Legoudes, Melissa 9/17/2014 9/18/2014 Hallmark Office Pr 228.72
Legoudes, Melissa 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Clary Bus Machines 316
Legoudes, Melissa 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Pospaper.Com 581.95
Legoudes, Melissa 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Target        00014571 75.76
Legoudes, Melissa 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Cuevas Distribution In 609
Legoudes, Melissa 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 Headset Experts 306.32
Legoudes, Melissa 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 4imprint 238.27
Legoudes, Melissa 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop 60



Legoudes, Melissa 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 121.75
Legoudes, Melissa 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Hallmark Office Pr 152.48
Legoudes, Melissa 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Office Depot #262 603.01

6747.31

Legoudes, Michael 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Pac Sales Kitch/Home 2 399.99
Legoudes, Michael 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 The Reynolds Company 1931
Legoudes, Michael 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Bugtime Termite & Pest 47.82
Legoudes, Michael 9/1/2014 9/2/2014 Pac Sales Kitch/Home 2 375
Legoudes, Michael 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Pac Sales Kitch/Home 2 424.97
Legoudes, Michael 8/29/2014 9/4/2014 Physio Control Inc 321.5
Legoudes, Michael 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Apco International Inc 30

3530.28

Lemoine, Larry 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Autozone #1472 16.47

Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 105.9
Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 209.85
Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 146.9
Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 273.85
Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 345.8
Love, Kenneth 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 595.95

1678.25

Macias, Mayra 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Office Depot #1079 2.7
Macias, Mayra 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Office Depot #1127 213.24

215.94

Martin, Mark 9/16/2014 9/16/2014 Uline   Ship Supplies 336.75
Martin, Mark 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 Binswanger Glass #10 778.62

1115.37

Martinez, Fidel 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 9.97
Martinez, Fidel 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps 48
Martinez, Fidel 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 4.94
Martinez, Fidel 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 23.62

86.53

Mccaa, George 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Rugby Architectural Bu 499.2
Mccaa, George 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Rugby Architectural Bu 608.4
Mccaa, George 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Louis And Company 119.75
Mccaa, George 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 345.77
Mccaa, George 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 445.82
Mccaa, George 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 The Home Depot 576 409.1
Mccaa, George 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Moore Supply Company 7.53
Mccaa, George 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 41.5
Mccaa, George 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 The Home Depot 576 9.97
Mccaa, George 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 23.82
Mccaa, George 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 35.33
Mccaa, George 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Moore Supply Company 14.36
Mccaa, George 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 55.38
Mccaa, George 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 The Home Depot 576 8.24

2624.17

Mcdowell, Sean 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr 96

Meadows, Gordon 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Suncoast Learning Syst 235
Meadows, Gordon 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 100.86

335.86



Michaud, Paula 9/27/2014 9/29/2014 Comcast Of Houston 189.93
Michaud, Paula 9/27/2014 9/29/2014 Comcast Of Houston 69.41
Michaud, Paula 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Republic Services Tras 5158.67
Michaud, Paula 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P 7028.08
Michaud, Paula 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Wm Ezpay 4485.03
Michaud, Paula 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 8052.07
Michaud, Paula 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Republic Services Tras 296.17
Michaud, Paula 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Republic Services Tras 112.49
Michaud, Paula 9/16/2014 9/16/2014 Comcast Of Houston 298.32
Michaud, Paula 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Republic Services Tras 565.78
Michaud, Paula 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Wm Ezpay 3263.52
Michaud, Paula 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Centerpoint Energy 41.24
Michaud, Paula 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Centerpoint Energy 27.21
Michaud, Paula 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Centerpoint Energy 41.95
Michaud, Paula 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Republic Services Tras 48.48
Michaud, Paula 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 305.02
Michaud, Paula 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc 22
Michaud, Paula 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 48.57
Michaud, Paula 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 190.05
Michaud, Paula 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Comcast Of Houston 270.99
Michaud, Paula 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Republic Services Tras 6800.86
Michaud, Paula 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P 9171.89
Michaud, Paula 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Wm Ezpay 3846.07

50333.8

Miller, Craig 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Izod #007 116
Miller, Craig 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Izod #007 55
Miller, Craig 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Brooks Brothers 06702 59.4
Miller, Craig 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Perry Ellis 561 32.08
Miller, Craig 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Academy Sports #21 79.96

342.44

Miller, Thomas 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Dshs Regulatory Pr 96

Mittag, Jeremy 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Great Southwest Paper 346.8
Mittag, Jeremy 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Montharris Industries 2975
Mittag, Jeremy 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Ivgstores 2624.06
Mittag, Jeremy 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Drip Depot 742.45
Mittag, Jeremy 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Great Southwest Paper 469.93
Mittag, Jeremy 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Esp Farmtek 2442.65
Mittag, Jeremy 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Irrigation Direct, Inc 1183
Mittag, Jeremy 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Presidential Glass Co 235
Mittag, Jeremy 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Sportsunlimited.Com 2309
Mittag, Jeremy 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Small Engine Supply 499.99
Mittag, Jeremy 9/9/2014 9/9/2014 Uline   Ship Supplies 695.51
Mittag, Jeremy 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Small Engine Supply 329.99
Mittag, Jeremy 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Small Engine Supply 499.99
Mittag, Jeremy 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Mcgeefarmequipment 2445.2

17798.57

Moore, Sharon 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Ds Services Standard C 22.69
Moore, Sharon 9/16/2014 9/16/2014 Nna Services Llc 189.95
Moore, Sharon 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Office Depot #262 95.88
Moore, Sharon 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof 22.69

331.21

Morgan, Cindy 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Office Depot #262 27.99

Nansel, Michael 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 Shsu Web Pay 225



Naquin, Leroy 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Kroger #190 7.17
Naquin, Leroy 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 92.6
Naquin, Leroy 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 21.29
Naquin, Leroy 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Moore Supply Company 4.77
Naquin, Leroy 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 20
Naquin, Leroy 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 22.21
Naquin, Leroy 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 7.27
Naquin, Leroy 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 M D N  Enterprises 897.96

1073.27

Neeley, William 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble 170
Neeley, William 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 Napa Store 4077007 14.99
Neeley, William 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Ram Products Ltd 84.62
Neeley, William 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Young S One Stop 39
Neeley, William 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin 525.6
Neeley, William 9/3/2014 9/5/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 5

839.21

Niemeyer, Eugene 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 Dooley Tackaberry 719.1
Niemeyer, Eugene 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Metro Fire Apparatus 2350
Niemeyer, Eugene 9/9/2014 9/12/2014 Dooley Tackaberry 2060
Niemeyer, Eugene 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl 44

5173.1

Nykaza, James 9/16/2014 9/16/2014 Galls Intern 94.93
Nykaza, James 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 In  Coban Technologies 2628
Nykaza, James 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 14.68
Nykaza, James 9/3/2014 9/3/2014 Ham Radio Outlet 124.95

2862.56

Ortiz, Raul 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 Party City 175 107.96
Ortiz, Raul 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Pp Genaromzamo 2962
Ortiz, Raul 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 104.72
Ortiz, Raul 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 189.95
Ortiz, Raul 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 39.99

3404.62

Outlaw, Gary 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Agape Overhead Doors A 567
Outlaw, Gary 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, 192.56

759.56

Outlaw, Martha 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Sanofi Pasteur Inc 809.2
Outlaw, Martha 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy & 37.83
Outlaw, Martha 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Office Depot #262 10.74
Outlaw, Martha 9/21/2014 9/24/2014 Sanofi Pasteur Inc 25.36
Outlaw, Martha 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 B & H Photo-Video.Com 98.94
Outlaw, Martha 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Merck & Co Inc Order M 896.7
Outlaw, Martha 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Wasp Barcode 1134.5

3013.27

Pennington, Robert 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble 62.7
Pennington, Robert 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu 183.99
Pennington, Robert 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps 15

261.69

Peters, Richard 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Office Depot #262 71.98
Peters, Richard 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy & 23.61
Peters, Richard 9/18/2014 9/19/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin 175
Peters, Richard 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Daryls Detailing 200
Peters, Richard 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Heb  #578 7.98



Peters, Richard 9/13/2014 9/15/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 27.67
Peters, Richard 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 15.18
Peters, Richard 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 15.18
Peters, Richard 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 15.18
Peters, Richard 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48 11.08

562.86

Pitts, Joshua 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Total Rental Center 117

Pizzitola, Michael 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319 50.94
Pizzitola, Michael 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai 1099.99
Pizzitola, Michael 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Vitalpet 1 15

1165.93

Price, Charissa 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Target        00014571 34.99
Price, Charissa 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Chuy'S 176.57
Price, Charissa 9/2/2014 9/3/2014 Office Chairs Unlim 4300.62

4512.18

Rhodes, Victoria 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Office Depot #1127 427.5
Rhodes, Victoria 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Ovr O.Co/Overstock.Com 278.99
Rhodes, Victoria 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Office Depot #1127 102.93
Rhodes, Victoria 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Office Depot #1127 64.96
Rhodes, Victoria 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Office Depot #1127 284.95
Rhodes, Victoria 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Lindsey'S Office Furni 2413
Rhodes, Victoria 9/12/2014 9/15/2014 Office Depot #1127 50.69
Rhodes, Victoria 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 Pods #39 170
Rhodes, Victoria 8/29/2014 9/1/2014 Intervet Inc 2497.5

6290.52

Richard, Dale 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Office Depot #262 17.98
Richard, Dale 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Dynamic Controls & Sen 65
Richard, Dale 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Best Buy      00002550 69.99
Richard, Dale 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 69.86

222.83

Rodriguez, Jose 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Fox Family Pools 89.85
Rodriguez, Jose 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 21.91
Rodriguez, Jose 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Aztec Rental Center 1014.85
Rodriguez, Jose 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 Aztec Rental Center 851.5
Rodriguez, Jose 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 21.89
Rodriguez, Jose 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 62.25
Rodriguez, Jose 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Fox Family Pools 184.95
Rodriguez, Jose 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 22.8
Rodriguez, Jose 9/10/2014 9/12/2014 Ray Despains Inc 503.64
Rodriguez, Jose 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Rental Distributing 19.99
Rodriguez, Jose 9/2/2014 9/4/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 22.79

2816.42

Schultz, Jacob 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 B Dependable Plumbing 925
Schultz, Jacob 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Binswanger Glass #102 291.3
Schultz, Jacob 9/24/2014 9/25/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric 1486.8
Schultz, Jacob 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Astro Lock And Safe 337.5
Schultz, Jacob 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric 488.95
Schultz, Jacob 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric 144.6
Schultz, Jacob 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 B Dependable Plumbing 345
Schultz, Jacob 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 119
Schultz, Jacob 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 The Home Depot 576 13.87

4152.02



Scott, David 9/14/2014 9/15/2014 Kohl'S #1236 149.99

Scott, Randy 9/29/2014 9/30/2014 Petco 479     63504799 19.99
Scott, Randy 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Vitalpet 1 30
Scott, Randy 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 Duran'S Furniture Syst 180
Scott, Randy 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 Duran'S Furniture Syst 1270
Scott, Randy 9/17/2014 9/18/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 29.95
Scott, Randy 9/17/2014 9/18/2014 Duran'S Furniture Syst 550
Scott, Randy 9/16/2014 9/17/2014 Vitalpet 1 15
Scott, Randy 9/10/2014 9/11/2014 Vitalpet 1 30
Scott, Randy 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Vitalpet 1 15

2139.94

Stephens, Philisa 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Cdw Government 653.36
Stephens, Philisa 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Cdw Government 239.95

893.31

Stuebe, Jason 9/4/2014 9/5/2014 Texas Municipal League 160

Taska, Allison 9/15/2014 9/17/2014 Tms Post Haste Copy & 36.47
Taska, Allison 8/30/2014 9/1/2014 Comcast Of Houston 87.21

123.68

Taylor, Christopher 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Sq  Casey Service 335
Taylor, Christopher 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 69.98
Taylor, Christopher 9/15/2014 9/16/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 33.98
Taylor, Christopher 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 9.98
Taylor, Christopher 9/9/2014 9/10/2014 Moore Supply Company 135.99
Taylor, Christopher 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Moore Supply Company 35.6
Taylor, Christopher 9/8/2014 9/9/2014 Moore Supply Company 85.99
Taylor, Christopher 9/8/2014 9/10/2014 The Home Depot 576 15.98
Taylor, Christopher 8/28/2014 9/1/2014 The Home Depot 576 82.94

805.44

Theis, Kenneth 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Tx District & County A 483.43

Turner, Kathy 9/25/2014 9/26/2014 Office Depot #1127 85.71

Villa, Joel 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Aaa Box Company Inc 220
Villa, Joel 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Sams Club #6367 247.3
Villa, Joel 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 8.82
Villa, Joel 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 187.9
Villa, Joel 9/17/2014 9/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 -149
Villa, Joel 9/15/2014 9/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 101.64
Villa, Joel 9/9/2014 9/11/2014 The Home Depot 576 23.88
Villa, Joel 9/4/2014 9/8/2014 Ajs Small Engine Repai 116.39

756.93

Villegas, Oscar 9/15/2014 9/17/2014 The Home Depot 576 3.8

Warman, Gary 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Saltgrass-Humble 53.58
Warman, Gary 9/22/2014 9/23/2014 Pappas Seafood House # 50.22

103.8

Watkins, Wyatt 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Chevron 0210758 79
Watkins, Wyatt 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Don'S Seafood Hut 69.64
Watkins, Wyatt 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Sheraton New Orleans 89.97
Watkins, Wyatt 9/26/2014 9/29/2014 Palace Cafe 38.47
Watkins, Wyatt 9/25/2014 9/29/2014 Krystals 10.78
Watkins, Wyatt 9/24/2014 9/26/2014 Nola Restaurant 84.34



Watkins, Wyatt 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Mcdonald'S F13011 3.13
Watkins, Wyatt 9/23/2014 9/25/2014 Don'S Seafood Hut 68.72
Watkins, Wyatt 9/23/2014 9/24/2014 Sladek Conference Serv 2730
Watkins, Wyatt 9/22/2014 9/24/2014 Humble Towing Suc 125
Watkins, Wyatt 9/20/2014 9/22/2014 Exxonmobil    47939491 10.15
Watkins, Wyatt 9/20/2014 9/22/2014 Kaplan Higher Educatio 3415

6724.2

Williams, Stacy 9/5/2014 9/8/2014 Gulf Packaging, Inc. 635.4

Wrobliske, Edward 9/19/2014 9/22/2014 Motorola Manual 583.5
Wrobliske, Edward 9/18/2014 9/22/2014 Motorola Manual 42548.75
Wrobliske, Edward 9/11/2014 9/15/2014 Dsw 109.75
Wrobliske, Edward 9/11/2014 9/12/2014 Kohl'S #0554 250.91

43492.91

Zavala, Sylvia 9/3/2014 9/4/2014 Md Online Inc 75



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









































































































































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 
November 7, 2014 

Number 39 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Voters Approve Transportation Funding Proposition 
 

On Tuesday, Texas voters overwhelmingly approved Proposition 1, the ballot proposition related 
to additional state transportation funding. 
 
The legislation calling for the election was actually passed in 2013.  In the third special session 
that year, two bills – S.J.R. 2 and H.B. 1 – passed.   The general idea of those two bills is to 
amend the Texas Constitution to divert some of the state’s oil and gas tax revenues from the 
“rainy day fund” for transportation purposes.  The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) 
prepared a detailed FAQ on the legislation, available at http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-
info/sla/transportation-funding/proposition-faq.pdf. 
 
The amendment that ultimately passed provides for additional TxDOT funding 
annually.  Essentially, the amendment takes a portion of the state’s oil and gas severance tax 
revenue that would have gone into the rainy day fund, and instead allocates some of that money 
to the State Highway Fund.   That amount had been estimated at around $1.7 billion annually, 
but falling oil and gas prices may reduce that amount.   
 
While the additional funding is welcome, TxDOT has reported that it needs an additional $4 
billion annually to keep up with the state’s transportation needs.  The legislature in 2015 will 
likely consider a number of additional related proposals.  The League’s board of directors will 
finalize the 2015 TML legislative program in December, and that program will likely feature a 
number of broad positions under which the League will support greater flexibility for cities to 
fund local transportation projects, additional funding for TxDOT, and discontinuing the practice 
of diverting state transportation revenue to other programs. 
 

http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/sla/transportation-funding/proposition-faq.pdf
http://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-info/sla/transportation-funding/proposition-faq.pdf


2 
 

Favorable “Prop 2” Ruling Appealed 
 

Several companies have appealed a recent Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) order relating to the “Prop 2” pollution control property tax exemption. The TCEQ 
recently issued the order, which affirmed the executive director’s denial of several companies 
attempt to use the Prop 2 exemption for heat recovery steam generators (HRSG). The case now 
goes to district court in Austin for the appeal.   
 
A HRSG is essentially a boiler. It captures exhaust heat from a gas turbine generator and uses it 
to preheat steam used to drive a steam generator. Industry has argued that installation of a HRSG 
results in a reduction of emissions (as opposed to installing a new gas turbine), while appraisal 
districts and taxing entities counter that a HRSG actually results in an increase in generating 
capacity (i.e., production). In recent months, TCEQ has agreed with the characterization of 
HRSG put forth by appraisal districts and taxing entities.  
 
The League will continue to monitor and report on the issue as necessary.   
 
 

EPA’s “Waters of U.S.” Rule:  
Interested Cities Should Comment Now  

  
The public comment period for the Environmental Protections Agency’s (EPA) proposed 
“Waters of the U.S.” Rule, which is designed to clarify the types of water bodies that are subject 
to regulation under the federal Clean Water Act, closes on November 14, 2014.  Comments can 
be filed electronically on the EPA’s website.  
 
What brought on the proposed rule?  In response to several United States Supreme Court 
opinions related to the scope of the Clean Water Act, stakeholders requested that the EPA and 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers clarify the definition in the Act, which has been unchanged 
since its enactment in the 1970s.   
 
The proposed definition could affect cities.  Specifically, the inclusion of stormwater ponds and 
drainage ditches as “Waters of the U.S.” may mean additional federal regulations of municipal 
stormwater systems.  In the proposed rule, a “tributary” is considered a body of water of the 
U.S., and a municipal stormwater system (referred to as an “MS4”) could be considered a 
tributary.   
 
If that is the case, MS4s could become regulated by two federal laws:  the Clean Water Act and 
the MS4 National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permitting program.  
(Currently, MS4s are regulated only under the NPDES program, which is administered in Texas 
by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.) 
      
The National League of Cities, along with other national local government organizations, have 
submitted comments on behalf of cities asking the EPA to provide clear exclusions for 

http://www.regulations.gov/#!submitComment;D=EPA-HQ-OW-2011-0880-0001


3 
 

stormwater control measures from the definition.  Interested Texas cities may wish to file 
comments as well.  League staff will continue to monitor this rulemaking process.    
 
 

Cities Are Partners with State 
 
Texas cities are partners with the state to keep Texas’ economy and quality of life vibrant.  This 
simple one-page (two-sided) document allows city officials to communicate that message to 
legislators. 
 

       

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf


1 
 

 

 
October 24, 2014 

Number 38 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. Supreme Court:  Voter ID Law Remains in Effect 
  
Two weeks ago, a United States district judge in Corpus Christi struck down the Texas voter ID 
law.   Following an appeal from that decision, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
“stayed” the district court’s opinion, which keeps voter ID in play for the upcoming November 
election.   
 
The appeals court cited the possibility of voter confusion by making the change so close to the 
November elections. The stay was then appealed to the U.S. Supreme Court. On October 18, in a 
one-page order (with a seven-page dissent), the Supreme Court upheld the stay.   
 
This means that the law, which requires a voter to present photo identification at the polling 
place, remains in effect for this November’s election and early voting for the election. 
 
The Texas Secretary of State issued the following press release on the decision: 
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/about/newsreleases/2014/101814.shtml 
 
 
 

https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/files/epress/files/14A393%20et%20al%20Order.pdf
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/about/newsreleases/2014/101814.shtml


2 
 

FCC Preemption Continues: 
Wireless Facility Siting Order 

 
Last Tuesday, the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) issued an order relating to 
wireless facility siting in cities.  The order, which largely preempts a city’s ability to  regulate the 
“collocation” of wireless facilities on existing sites, continues the FCC’s trend of preempting 
cities.   
 
In September 2013, the FCC released a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) related to how 
wireless tower siting applications (e.g., for cell phone and similar communications systems) are 
processed by cities.  
 
The 86-page NPRM covered several issues.  Most important to cities is a rule proposal to 
implement legislation (Section 6409 of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 
2012) passed by Congress in 2012.  Section 6409 provides that: 
 

Notwithstanding . . . any other provision of law, a State or local government may not 
deny, and shall approve, any eligible facilities request for a modification of an existing 
wireless tower or base station that does not substantially change the physical 
dimensions of such tower or base station. 

 
The FCC sought comments to clarify the provision above.  While the language seems clear, 
some industry groups contended – among many other things – that it mandates cities to allow 
access to city facilities for wireless facility placement. 
 
In comments filed by the National League of Cities (NLC), National Association of 
Telecommunications Officers and Advisors, National Association of Counties, and United States 
Conference of Mayors, those national organizations urged the FCC not to hinder broadband 
deployment by adopting formal rules that would impose a one-size-fits-all interpretation. 
 
The Texas Municipal League and the Texas Coalition of Cities for Utility Issues filed reply 
comments to supplement the national organizations.  The comments essentially state that the 
FCC should not attempt to preempt local authority relating to wireless facilities. 
 
The 155-page order reads like 1-2-3 of municipal preemption.  Almost every issue is decided in 
favor of industry, with only a few important city protections kept intact. One municipal victory is 
that the FCC concludes that Section 6409 “applies only to state and local governments acting in 
their role as land use regulators and does not apply to such entities acting in their proprietary 
capacities.”  In plain English, this means that the law does not force a city to accept antenna 
collocations on city facilities (e.g., water towers) that it leases to a private company.   
 
Another victory is that the FCC rejected the industry position that the law would mandate 
collocations on “any structure capable of supporting a wireless antenna.”  That position could 
have meant that antenna could be placed on any building in a city without much oversight. 
 

http://transition.fcc.gov/Daily_Releases/Daily_Business/2014/db1021/FCC-14-153A1.pdf


3 
 

Beyond those, the news is fairly grim. A preliminary review of the order by League legal staff 
shows that it applies the law only to existing wireless towers and base stations, and then only to 
those that have been through a proper permitting process at the time it was built.  Further, the 
order: 
 

 Imposes a 60-day “shot clock” in which a city must approve eligible Section 6409 
applications.  (This is shorter than the current 90-day requirement.)  A city may not toll 
the running of the shot clock through a general moratorium.   

 Defines “wireless tower or base station” very broadly to include any FCC-authorized 
“wireless transmission, licensed or unlicensed, terrestrial or satellite, including 
commercial mobile, private mobile, broadcast, and public safety services, as well as fixed 
wireless services such as microwave backhaul or fixed broadband.”  The definition 
includes television and similar broadcast towers, and it includes certain support structures 
other than towers, such as radio transceivers, antennas, coaxial or fiber-optic cable, 
regular and backup power supply, and comparable equipment. 

 Defines “transmission equipment” to encompass antennas and other equipment 
associated with and necessary to their operation, including power supply cables and 
backup power equipment 

 Defines “collocation” to mean “the mounting or installation of transmission equipment 
on an eligible support structure for the purpose of transmitting and/or receiving radio 
frequency signals for communications purposes.” The term “eligible support structure” 
means any structure that falls within the definitions of “tower” or “base station,” as 
discussed above.  In other words, the purpose of the structure must generally be to 
support transmission equipment. 

 Defines “substantially changes the physical dimensions of a tower” using an objective 
test.  Municipal commenters suggested that the FCC adopt a subjective test, based on all 
the circumstances particular to each situation, to determine whether new equipment 
changes the physical dimensions of an existing tower or base station.  The FCC roundly 
rejected that proposal, and instead adopted an objective test based on percentages and 
foot-distances.  Base stations have a similar, objective test.  The order provides that 
“cities” may continue to enforce and condition approval on compliance with generally 
applicable building, structural, electrical, and safety codes and with other laws codifying 
objective standards reasonably related to health and safety 

 Provides that an application for collocation is deemed granted if a city fails to issue a 
decision within the 60 days, subject to specific exceptions for “tolling” the shot clock 
(e.g., incomplete applications in some instances.)  With respect to the appropriate forum 
for redress or for resolving disputes, including disputes over the application of the 
deemed grant rule, the order concludes that the remedy is to a court of competent 
jurisdiction.   

 
The Wireless Infrastructure Association (PCIA) and the Wireless Association (CTIA) have 
committed to working with NLC to develop resources (e.g., conducting webinars, drafting a 
model ordinance, and providing siting “checklists” for “resource-constrained” jurisdiction) for 
cities.  More details will be provided as they become available, but city officials should be wary 
of industry-prepared documents. 
 



4 
 

The order takes effect 90 days from publication in the Federal Register, which hasn’t happened 
yet.  Likely this means that the order will be effective early next year.  City officials in cities 
with activity in the area of collocation of wireless facilities should consult with their city attorney 
to determine the impact of the order on their regulations.  The FCC intends to conduct a webinar 
on the order for state and local officials in December. 
 
 

Don’t Forget: 

Curfew Ordinances Need Review 
 

Section 370.002 of the Local Government Code requires that after a city adopts a juvenile curfew 
ordinance, the city must review and readopt the ordinance every three years.  The statute requires 
that a city:  
 

(1) review the ordinance’s effects on the community and on problems the ordinance was 
intended to remedy; 

(2) conduct public hearings on the need to continue the ordinance; and 
(3) abolish, continue, or modify the ordinance. 

 
A juvenile curfew ordinance expires if a city does not review and readopt it every three years. 
 
For more information on this issue, please contact the TML Legal Department at (512) 231-7400 
or legalinfo@tml.org. 
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 

The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that the list of cities that have adopted regulations is expanding.  An updated list is available on 
the webpage.  
 
Of particular interest is an order just issued by the City of Dallas municipal court.  The 29-page 
order was issued in response to a “motion to quash” made by payday lender Power Finance.  
Power Finance has been cited under the city’s ordinance for, among other things, failing to 
register.   
 
The motion to quash argued that the ordinance is preempted by the state law regulating payday 
lenders.  The judge’s order denied the motion, meaning that she does not believe the ordinance is 
preempted and that the prosecution can move forward.  The order is available under the “Lawsuit 
Pleadings” link to the left of the page.   
 
 
 

mailto:legalinfo@tml.org
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


5 
 

Cities Are Partners with State 
 
Texas cities are partners with the state to keep Texas’ economy and quality of life vibrant.  This 
simple one-page (two-sided) document allows city officials to communicate that message to 
legislators. 
 

       

 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 14-744  

ENCUMBERED FUNDS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 14-740 

PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT POLICY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-740 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS ADOPTING THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT POLICY 

 
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Humble, Texas in the best interest of the citizens deems 

it necessary to adopt the following Public Funds Investment Policy; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
Section 1:  That the Public Funds Investment Policy be stated as follows, to wit:  
 

ARTICLE I  
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES 

 
1.1 GENERAL.  The purpose of this investment policy is to provide the City with specific 
policy  guidelines so that the absolute return on invested capital may be maximized while the risk to 
 invested capital may be minimized. 

 
1.2 INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES.  The primary objectives, in priority order, of the City's 

investment activities shall be: 
 

a. Prevention and Safety of Principal - to ensure that capital losses are avoided whether they 
are from defaults or erosion of market value. 

 
b. Liquidity - to the extent needed to pay the City's obligations as they become due. 

 
c.   Yield - to attain the best rate of return on investments, based on the contract awarded for 

depository service and quotes received from primary government securities dealers 
as defined by the Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the 
State of Texas. 

 
d. Maturity - no investments shall exceed a 36-month period from the date of purchase, 

unless authorized by the City Council. Investments listed in Article V of this policy (with 
maturity dates less than 36 months) shall not exceed the periods listed in Article V. 

 
1.3 QUALITY AND CAPABILITY OF I NVESTMENT MANAGEMENT. 

a. Public Trust - All City officials having either a direct or indirect role in the process of 
investing City funds shall act responsibly as custodians of the public trust.   
Investment officials shall avoid any transaction that might involve a conflict of 
interest, give the appearance of a conflict of interest, or otherwise impair public 
confidence in the City government's ability to govern effectively. An investment officer 
who has a personal business relationship with or is related to an entity seeking to sell 
an investment to the City of Humble shall file a statement disclosing such relationships 
or interest. 

 
b. Prudence - The standard of care to be used by investment officials shall be that of the 

"prudent person". Prudence shall be determined by taking into consideration the 



investment of all funds over which the Investments Officer had responsibility (rather than a 
consideration as to the prudence of a single investment), and whether the investment 
decision was consistent with the City's Investment Policy. 

 
ARTICLE II  

SCOPE 
 

This investment policy applies to all financial assets of the government of the City of Humble. 
These funds are accounted for in the City's annual financial report and include: 

 
a. the general fund; 

 
b. the special revenue fund; 

 
c. capital projects funds; 

 
d. enterprise fund; 

 
e. trust and agency funds, to the extent not required by law or existing contract to be kept 

segregated and managed separately; 
 

f. debt service funds, including reserves and sinking funds, to the extent not required by 
law or existing contract to be kept segregated and managed separately; and 

 
g. any new fund created by the City, unless specifically exempted from this Policy by 

the City Council or by law. 
 

This Investment Policy shall apply to all transactions involving the financial assets and related 
activity for all the foregoing funds. However, this policy does not apply to the employee retirement 
and pension funds sponsored by the City of Humble. 

 
ARTICLE Ill  

INVESTMENT STRATEGY 
 

As an integral part of the investment policy, the investment strategy provides that the investment of 
funds will be governed by the following investment objectives, in order of importance, for each fund 
listed in Article II of this policy. 

 
(1) understanding of the suitability of the investment to the financial requirement of the 

City; 
 

(2) preservation and safety of principal; 
 

(3) liquidity; 
 

(4) marketability of the investment if the need arises to liquidate the investment before 
maturity; 

 



(5) diversification of the investment portfolio; and, 
 

(6) yield. 
 

ARTICLE IV  
INVESTMENT OFFICERS 

 
4.1 Designated Officers.  The City of Humble's City Manager, Finance Director and Assistant 

Finance Director shall be designated as investment officers who are responsible for the 
investment of the City's funds. 

 
4.2 Term. Investment authority granted to the investing officers is effective until rescinded by 

the City Council. 
 

4.3 Statement of Interest and Affiliation.  Each investment officer shall complete a Statement of 
Interest and Affiliation form disclosing financial interests, ownership interests, and personal 
relationships with any entities or individuals seeking to sell investments to the City of Humble. 
The Statement of Interest and Affiliation form shall be completed for each year beginning 
October 1. 

 
4.4 Personal Responsibility.   Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and 

this investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility. 
 

ARTICLE V  
AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS 

 
City funds shall be invested only in Securities fully guaranteed by the United States Government; 
Certificates of Deposit; Commercial Paper; Money Market Mutual Funds; Mutual Funds; and Local 
Government Investment Pools. All such investments shall be in accordance with contracts awarded by the 
City Council and the Texas State Public Funds Investment Act, as amended. 
 
5.1 Obligations of, or Guaranteed by Government Entities. 

a. Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, not to exceed three 
years to the stated maturity. 

 
b. Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed 

or insured by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States or their 
respective agencies  and instrumentalities, not to exceed three years to the stated 
maturity. 

 
c. Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of the 

state of Texas as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm 
not less than A or its equivalent. 

 
5.2 Certificates of Deposit. 

a. All Deposits must be collateralized by pledged securities in accordance with the Texas 
State Public Funds Investment Act, as amended. 

 
b. Certificates of Deposit shall be issued by a state bank, a national bank domiciled in 



the United States, or a savings and loan association domiciled in the State of Texas, 
and guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or its 
successor. 

 
5.3 Commercial Paper. 

a. The stated maturity shall not exceed 270 days from the issuance date. 
 

b. The investment must not rate less than A-1, P-1, or an equivalent by at least two 
nationally recognized credit rating agencies, or by one nationally recognized credit 
rating agency, and is fully secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank 
organized and existing under the laws of the U.S. or any state. 

 
5.4 Money Market Mutual Fund. 

a. The Fund must be regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). 
 

b. The Fund must have a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of not more than 90 days. 
 

c. The Fund must meet all the requirements of the Texas Public Funds Investment 
Act, as amended. 

 
d. The City may not invest, in the aggregate, more than 80% of its monthly fund balance, 

excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in the 
Fund. 

 
e. The City's portion may not exceed 10 percent of the total assets of the funds, including bond 

proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in the Fund. 
 

f. An established objective is to maintain a stable net asset value of $1 for each share. 
 

5.5 Mutual Fund. 
a. The Fund must be registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). 

 
b. The average weighted maturity must be less than two years. 

 
c. Investment quality shall be continuously rated by at least one nationally recognized 

investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent. 
 

d. The City may not invest, in the aggregate, more than 80% of its monthly average 
fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt 
service, in the Fund. 

 
e. Investment of City funds and funds under the City's control, including bond proceeds

 and reserves and other funds held for debt service, shall not exceed 10 percent of 
the total assets of the fund. 

 
5.6 Government Investment Pools. 

a. The requirements of Article 4413(32c), Section 4(d) of the Texas Revised Civil 
Statutes ("lnterlocal Cooperation Act") must be met. 



 
b. The City may not invest more than 20 percent of its monthly average fund balance, 

excluding bond proceeds, in the Fund. 
 

c. The investment pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA or AAA- m or at an 
equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized rating service. 

 
d. Investment Officers must be furnished with information required by Sections 2256.016(b) 

and (c) of the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. 
 

e. Investment pools created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its 
portfolio to market daily and stabilize at a $1 net asset value to the extent reasonably 
possible. 

 
f. An investment pool shall establish an advisory board. 

 
g. The City must authorize investment in a particular pool by ordinance. 

 
ARTICLE VI  

UNAUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS 
 

Under no circumstances shall investments be made in interest-only or principal-only strips of 
obligations with underlying mortgage-back security collateral, or in collateralized mortgage 
obligations with an inverse floating interest rate or a maturity date of over 10 years. Neither shall 
investments be made in obligations that are secured by these prohibited investments. 

 
ARTICLE VII  

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS  
 

7.1  Internal Management Reports. Each quarter, the appointed Investment Officers shall 
submit a  written r e p o r t  of all investments, i n  compliance with Section 2256.023 of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. The reports shall be submitted to the City Council and the 
City Manager. 

 
7.2 Audit Reports. A compliance audit of management controls on investments and adherence 

to this investment policy shall be performed in conjunction within the City of Humble's annual 
financial audit. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 
REVIEW OF INVESTMENT POLICY 

 
The City of Humble's Investment Policy must be reviewed by the City Council not less than annually. 

 
ARTICLE IX 

TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 
 



9.1 Attendees. The Investment Officers shall attend at least one training session relating to 
their investing responsibilities within 12 months after taking office or assuming duties. 

 
9.2 Subjects. Such training shall include education in investment controls, security risks, 

strategy risks, market risks, and compliance with the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. 
 

ARTICLE X 
ADOPTION OF INVESTMENT POLICY 

 
The City council of the City of Humble shall adopt by rule, order, ordinance, or resolution, as 
appropriate, the City's investment policy. The policy shall be reviewed annually and any modifications 
made thereto must be approved by the City Council. 

 
BROKER/DEALER CERTIFICATION FORM 

as required by Texas Government Code  
 

2256.005(k) CITY OF HUMBLE (the "City") 
 

The City acknowledges that the only means the firm has to preclude 
imprudent investment activities arising out of transactions between the firm and the 
City are to confirm that all provisions of the City's investment policy are followed in 
investment transactions conducted between the firm and the City, and the second 
paragraph should be read accordingly. 

 
I, as a registered principal for the firm                                                                     do hereby certify that 
I, and the broker covering this account,                                           have received and both reviewed the 
investment policy of the City. 

 
We acknowledge that this firm has implemented reasonable internal procedures and controls in an 
effort to preclude imprudent investments between the firm and the City arising from transactions 
between the City and the firm. 
 
 
 
Signature:       
 
Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:        
 
 
Section 2. That this financial policy be adopted as required by Section 2256 of the Public Funds 
   Investment Act, of the Government Code. 
 
Section 3. That the above stated Public Funds Investment Policy shall be effective immediately  
  upon and after the date of passage. 
 



PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 13th day of November 2014. 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

CHANGE ORDER #2 

WILLOW STREET AND JORDAN’S GULLY  

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

APPOINTMENT TO ANIMAL SHELTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

FUELING ADDITION AT WILL CLAYTON 

PARKWAY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

FINAL PLAT 

GATE WAY NORTH AT RANKIN ROAD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

LION’S CLUB BIKE RACE 

TRAFFIC CONTROL AUTHORIZATION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
11-13-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #10 
 

2014-2015 DECLARED CITY HOLIDAYS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2014-2015 City Holiday Schedule 
 
In accordance with Section 6.02 of the City of Humble Personnel Policy, the following dates are 
recommended to be declared as City Holidays for the remainder of 2014 and 2015. 
 
Please note, with the 2013-2014 Holiday Schedule was approved, Wednesday, December 24, 
2014 was stated to be a holiday.  Due to the day after Christmas being a Friday, staff is 
recommending to amend the schedule making Friday, December 26, 2014 a holiday rather than 
the 24th.   
 
2014               
Thanksgiving Day   Thursday, November 27, 2014 
Day After Thanksgiving  Friday, November 28, 2014 
Christmas Day    Thursday, December 25, 2014 
Day After Christmas   Friday, December 26, 2014 
 
2015              
New Year’s Day   Thursday, January 1, 2015 
Good Friday    Friday, April 3, 2015 
Memorial Day    Monday, May 25, 2015 
Independence Day   Friday, July 3, 2015 
Labor Day    Monday, September 7, 2015 
Thanksgiving Day   Thursday, November 26, 2015 
Day After Thanksgiving  Friday, November 27, 2015 
Christmas Eve    Thursday, December 24, 2015 
Christmas Day    Friday, December 25, 2015 
One Floating Holiday / September 11th Remembrance Day 
 
 
 
 
 
 Jason Stuebe  
City Secretary 

114 WEST HIGGINS ● HUMBLE, TEXAS ● 77338 ● (281) 446-3061 ● FAX (281) 446-7843 

OFFICE OF THE 
CITY SECRETARY 




